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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Philip Powlick, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant 
 Brenda Salter, Utility Analyst 
 
Subject: Application of Rocky Mountain Power for Alternative Cost Recovery for Major 

Plant Additions of the Populus to Ben Lomond Transmission Line and the Dunlap 
I Wind Project, Docket No. 10-035-89. 

 
Date: August 9, 2010 
 

Rocky Mountain Power (Company) has requested that the Utah Public Service 

Commission (Commission) approve its application for alternative cost recovery for a major plant 

addition.   The Company filed for approval of alternative cost recovery on August 3, 2010.  The 

Company filed its Notice of Intent to File on July 19, 2010. 

The Division requests that the Commission set a Scheduling Conference at the earliest 

opportunity.  The Division will participate according to the Scheduling Order. 

 

cc:  Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services 

Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power
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